AMANDA FUSCO
Director of Legislated Services & City Clerk

Corporate Services Department

Kitchener City Hall, 22d Floor

200 King Street West, P.O. Box 1118
Kitchener, ON N2G 4G7

Phone: 519.741.2200 x 7809 Fax: 519.741.2705
amanda.fusco@kitchener.ca

TTY: 519-741-2385

April 5, 2024

Honourable Doug Ford
Premier of Ontario
Legislative Building
Queen’s Park

Toronto ON M7A 1A1

Dear Premier Ford:

This is to advise that City Council, at a meeting held on March 18, 2024, passed
the following resolution regarding the Ontario Heritage Act:

"WHEREAS The More Homes Built Faster Act, 2022 (Bill 23) received
Royal Assent on November 28, 2022. As part of this omnibus Bill, several
changes were implemented to various pieces of legislation, including but
not limited to, The Planning Act, The Development Charges Act, The
Conservation Authorities Act, and The Ontario Heritage Act; and,

WHEREAS subsection 27(16) of the Ontario Heritage Act stipulates that
any non-designated heritage property listed on the municipal heritage
register of properties as of December 31, 2022 shall be removed from the
municipal register on or before January 1, 2025, if the council of the
municipality does not give a notice of intention to designate the property
under subsection 29(1) of the Ontario Heritage Act on or before January 1,
2025; and,

WHEREAS since January 1, 2023, municipal heritage planning staff and
members of the municipal heritage committee (Heritage Kitchener) in this
municipality have been diligently working to: review the municipal heritage
register; research the heritage value and interest of listed (non-designated)
properties; review and research the heritage value and interest of non-
designated properties; contact owners of such properties; determine which
properties should potentially be designated in accordance with the
provisions of Section 29 of the Ontario Heritage Act; and take all required
steps to designate such properties; and,
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WHEREAS the above-noted work involving approximately 228 properties
listed properties in this municipality is extremely time-consuming and
cannot be completed by December 31, 2024 with the current resources
available given other competing interests including reviewing and
supporting new housing development proposals; and,

WHEREAS given the volume of work required, on February 7, 2023 the
Kitchener Heritage Committee Work Plan 2022-2014 was endorsed with an
objective of reviewing and designating only 80 properties by January 1,
2025 given the time constraint imposed; and,

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Kitchener call on the
Province to amend Subsection 27(16) of the Ontario Heritage Act to extend
the above-noted deadline for five years from January 1, 2025 to January 1,
2030, and that a copy of this resolution be circulated to the Honourable
Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario, the Honourable Michael Ford, Minister of
Citizenship and Multiculturalism, the Honorable Peter Bethlenfalvy, Minister
of Finance; and John Ecker, Chair, Ontario Heritage Trust. That is also be
circulated to the Association of Municipalities of Ontario, Provincial MPPs,
Municipal councils across the province, the Architectural Conservatory of
Ontario (ACO), as well as the Waterloo Region branch of the ACO.”

Yours truly,

Az

A. Fusco
Director of Legislated Services & City Clerk

Cc:

Honourable Michael Ford, Minister of Citizenship and
Multiculturalism

Honourable Peter Bethlenfalvy, Minister of Finance

John Ecker, Chair, Ontario Heritage Trust

Colin Best, President, Association of Municipalities Ontario
F. Leslie Thompson, President, Architectural Conservatory of
Ontario (ACO)

Marg Rowell, President, Waterloo Branch of the Architectural
Conservatory of Ontario

Ontario Members of Provincial Parliament

Ontario Municipalities
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C#08-24 held April 10, 2024
Confirmatory By-law 45-24

15. Committee and Staff Reports

15.1 Minutes - Committee of the Whole Meeting CW#05-24 held April 3,
2024

15.1.10 Member Motion - Councillor Cilevitz - Extension of the
Deadline for Listed Non-Designated Heritage Properties -
(CW Item 12.1)

Moved by: Councillor Shiu
Seconded by: Councillor Cilevitz

Whereas, subsection 27(16) of the Ontario Heritage Act
stipulates that any non-designated heritage property listed on the
municipal register of properties as of December 31, 2022 shall
be removed from the municipal register on or before January 1,
2025, if the council of the municipality does not give a notice of
intention to designate the property under subsection 29(1) of the
Ontario Heritage Act on or before January 1, 2025; and

Whereas, since January 1, 2023, municipal staff and members of
the municipal heritage committee in the City of Richmond Hill
have been working to review the municipal heritage register,
research the heritage value and interest of listed (non-
designated) properties, review and research the heritage value
and interest of non-designated properties, determine which
properties should potentially be designated in accordance with
the provisions of Section 29 of the Ontario Heritage Act, and take
all required steps to designate such properties; and

Whereas, the above-noted work involving 235 listed properties in
the City of Richmond Hill is extremely time-consuming and
cannot be completed by December 31, 2024.

Now therefore be it resolved,

That Council for the City of Richmond Hill requests the
Government of Ontario to amend Subsection 27(16) of the
Ontario Heritage Act to extend the above-noted deadline for five
years from January 1, 2025 to January 1, 2030; and

For Your Information and Any Action Deemed Necessary

225 East Beaver Creek Road, Richmond Hill, Ontario L4B 3P4 905-771-8800 RichmondHill.ca
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That the Clerk be directed to send a copy of this Resolution to
the Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of the Province of Ontario;
the Honourable Michael Ford, Minister of Citizenship and
Multiculturalism; Richmond Hill MPP Daisy Wai; Aurora - Oak
Ridges - Richmond Hill MPP Michael Parsa; AMO; and all
Ontario municipalities.

Carried Unanimously

]
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|
For Your Information and Any Action Deemed Necessary

225 East Beaver Creek Road, Richmond Hill, Ontario L4B 3P4 905-771-8800 RichmondHill.ca



Resolution

All Ontario Municipalities Town of Cobourg
55 King Street West,
Sent via email Cobourg, ON, K9A 2M2

clerk@cobourg.ca
Town of Cobourg

March 8, 2024

RE: Correspondence from the Architectural Conservancy Ontario regarding Proposed
Amendment to Subsection 27(16) of the Ontario Heritage Act with respect to the
removal of listed (non-designated) properties from municipal heritage reqisters

Please be advised that the Town of Cobourg Council, at its meeting held on February
28, 2024, passed the following resolution:

WHEREAS subsection 27(16) of the Ontario Heritage Act stipulates that any non-
designated heritage property listed on the municipal register of properties as of
December 31, 2022 shall be removed from the municipal register on or before
January 1, 2025, if the council of the municipality does not give a notice of intention
to designate the property under subsection 29(1) of the Ontario Heritage Act on or
before January 1, 2025; and

WHEREAS since January 1, 2023, municipal staff and members of the municipal
heritage committee in the Town of Cobourg have been diligently working to: review
the municipal heritage register; research the heritage value and interest of listed
(non-designated) properties; review and research the heritage value and interest
of non-designated properties; contact owners of such properties; determine which
properties should potentially be designated in accordance with the provisions of
Section 29 of the Ontario Heritage Act; and take all required steps to designate
such properties; and

WHEREAS the above-noted work involving 213 listed properties in the Town of
Cobourg is extremely time-consuming and cannot be completed by December 31,
2024 with the limited municipal resources available.
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The Corporation of the
Town of Cobourg Resolution

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Town of Cobourg
authorize the Mayor to promptly send a letter to Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario,
and Michael Ford, Minister of Citizenship and Multiculturalism, requesting that
Subsection 27(16) of the Ontario Heritage Act be amended to extend the above-
noted deadline for five years from January 1, 2025 to January 1, 2030; and

FURTHER THAT Council direct staff to forward this resolution to all 443
municipalities in Ontario seeking support of the ACO correspondence.

Kristina Lepik
Deputy Clerk/Manager, Legislative Services

Sincerely,
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City of Stratford, Corporate Services Department
Clerk’s Office

City Hall, P. O. Box 818, Stratford, Ontario N5A 6W1
Tel: 519-271-0250, extension 5237

Email: clerks@stratford.ca

Website: www.stratford.ca

April 25, 2024
Sent via emailto klepik@cobourg.ca
Kristina Lepik

Deputy Clerk/Manger, Legislative Services
The Corporation of the Town of Cobourg

Re: Resolution - Proposed Amendment to Subsection 27(16) of the OHA

We acknowledge receipt of your correspondence dated March 8, 2024, regarding the

above-mentioned matter.

The said correspondence was provided to Stratford City Council for their information as
part of the March 25, 2024, Council meeting Consent Agenda (CA-2024-044). Council

adopted the following resolution:

THAT CA-2024-044, being a resolution from the Town of Coburg
regarding a proposed amendment to Subsection 27(16) of the

Ontario Heritage Act, be endorsed.

Sincerely,

T. Dafoe

Tatiana Dafoe, Clerk
/mf
CC: Hon. Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario

Matthew Rae, MPP Perth-Wellington
All Ontario municipalities
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